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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Communications
Director of Data Processing
Director of Finance
Director of Logistics
Director of Medical Services
Director of Personnel
Director of Security
Director of Training
Assistant for Information,DDA

FROM . I () 25X1A
' areer Management Officer

SUBJECT : Results of Panel Evaluations
REFERENCE : Memorandum to DDA, DDO, DD/NFAC, DDSE&T, ?*‘“‘w
& Chmn, E Career Service, dtd 20 Oct 78, ;‘§ g
Subj: Same as above (DD/A 78-4058) {?’;
' oy
| | RE
(C) The attached reference is forwarded fotr your =
information. Please pass a copy to each Panel Chairman
and other members of your.office as you see fit.
25X1A

Attachment .
As stated
|
Distribution: :
Orig - D/OC
1 - Each add adse
1 - DDA subj
1 - DDA chrono
- DDA/CMO chrono
DDA/CMO _J]_S (27 Oct 78) 25X1A
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20 QOctober 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration
Deputy Director for Operations
Deputy Director for National Foreign Assessment
Deputy Director for Science and Technology
Chairman, E Career Service

FROM : Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Results of Panel Evaluations

It is the Director's and my belief that employees are entitled
to know the assessment their evaluation panel has made of their
performance. This information need not be volunteered, however. It
should be provided if the employee requests his or her individual

ranking.
25X1A

cc: Director of Personnel
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